From: Claudia Guzman <cguzman@ashunion.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 7:31 AM
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR
Subject: RE: Barb & Rons Cleaners (Former), BRRTS # 02-45-297744, Response to

Tech. Assist. Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hi Josie,

Sure thing-
Nancy Shields 317-418-9756
Steve Henshaw 317-442-7242

Thanks,
Claudia

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 5:50 PM

To: Claudia Guzman <cguzman@ashunion.com>

Subject: RE: Barb & Rons Cleaners (Former), BRRTS # 02-45-297744, Response to Tech. Assist. Request

Hi Claudia — Do you have phone numbers for Nancy Shields and Steve Henshaw?

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Josie Schultz
Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Claudia Guzman <cguzman@ashunion.com>

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

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

The appropriate contact for the property owner, Glass Vault LLC, is Nancy Shields. Her email address is
nshields@ashunion.com.

Martino’s Management LLC holds the assignment of insurance claims for Barb and Ron’s Cleaners, and is
managing the environmental work on site.

Please let me know if there is any other information | can provide.

Thanks,
Claudia

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 8:10 AM

To: Claudia Guzman <cguzman@ashunion.com>

Subject: RE: Barb & Rons Cleaners (Former), BRRTS # 02-45-297744, Response to Tech. Assist. Request

Hi Claudia,
Do you happen to have an email that it can be sent to as well?

Thank you,
Josie

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

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Barb & Rons Cleaners (Former), BRRTS # 02-45-297744, Response to Tech. Assist. Request



mailto:nshields@ashunion.com
mailto:josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov
mailto:cguzman@ashunion.com
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov
mailto:cguzman@ashunion.com
mailto:josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov
https://dnr.wi.gov/news/Weekly/Article/?id=4741

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hi Josie,

If you could please reissue this letter to Martino’s Management LLC- Glass Vault LLC is still the property
owner, however Martino’s Management is handling the environmental work for Barb & Ron’s Cleaners.
Correspondence can be directed to:

Martino’s Management LLC
c/o Steve Henshaw

PO Box 2327

Indianapolis, IN 46206

Best,
Claudia Guzman

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Claudia Guzman <cguzman@ashunion.com>

Cc: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>; rvanasten@new.rr.com

Subject: Barb & Rons Cleaners (Former), BRRTS # 02-45-297744, Response to Tech. Assist. Request

Good Morning,

Attached to this email is the Response to the Technical Assistance Request that was submitted for Barb
& Rons Cleaners (Former); sent to Glass Vault LLC, care of Claudia Guzzman. Please review the letter
carefully, and reach out if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Josie Schultz

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727

Cell Phone: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

@ dnr.wi.gov
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